Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/priyanka-patel-3b5a41b6 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Strategy
Innovation Management
Innovation Development

Languages

English (Full Professional)
Gujarati (Native or Bilingual)
Spanish (Elementary)
French (Elementary)
Swahili (Limited Working)
Hindi (Limited Working)

Priyanka Patel

Innovation Manager at Kenya Red Cross Society Nairobi County, Kenya

Summary

Graduate with an International Relations Degree from United States International University-Africa.

Proud mother to a daughter.

A vibrant and enthusiastic professional with over 6 years' experience in innovative approaches, project management, and partner relationships to support community focused solutions and adoption of best practices.

Mentoring youth on innovative methodologies and creative thinking is amongst the multiple strengths she possesses.

A strategic thinker, a passionate enabler of humanitarian solutions, an environmental advocate, a great communicator, Priyanka advocates for humanitarian solutions to be designed with and for the community for sustainability and improved ownership towards a resilient society.

Experience

Kenya Red Cross 8 years 10 months Innovation Manager February 2022 - Present (2 years 5 months) Kenya

Innovations and partnership Officer September 2015 - January 2022 (6 years 5 months) Nairobi, Mombasa - Kenya

Freelance, self-employed Emcee/ Master of Ceremony January 2014 - January 2019 (5 years 1 month) Kenya

During Off-work hours

American Red Cross

Project Intern July 2015 - September 2015 (3 months) Nairobi, Kenya

USIU-A, Black History Month 2015 Chairperson 2014 - 2015 (1 year) Nairobi, Kenya

Organised a month of events, coordinated the events, invited external guest speakers, organised community service day, worked with sub-committees, trained members for upcoming leadership, educate target audience on Black History Month.

Education

United States International University - Africa Bachelor's Degree, International Relations · (2012 - 2015)

Shree Cutchi Leva Patel Samaj School High School, Sciences · (2009 - 2011)